
To: 'smays@amerisourcebergen.com'[smays@amerisourcebergen.com] 
Cc: Mapes, Michael R.fMichael.R.Mapes@usdoj.gov] 
From: Wright, Kyle J. 
Sent: Fri 8/12/2005 2:43 :29 PM 
Subject: RE: Internet Phannacy Presentation 
Attachment: INfERNET PHARMACY.ppt 

Steve 

We too enjoyed the meeting with you and thought that it was very productive. 

Per your request, I have attached the requested powerpoint presentation. 

If you have any questions or need assistance, please feel free to contact me at any time. 

Kyle J . Wright, Chief 
E-commerce Operations Unit 
(703) 653-2103 - Office 
(703) 653-2066 - FAX 

---Original Message-----
From: smays@amerisourcebergen.com [mailto:smays@amerisourcebergen.com] 
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2005 11 :20 AM 
To: Wright, Kyle J . 
Cc: CZimmerman@amerisourcebergen.com 
Subject: Internet Pharmacy Presentation 

Kyle, 
I enjoyed meeting with you, Mike and Charles yesterday at DEA's headquarters. Would it be possible for 
me to get an electronic version of the PowerPoint presentation? The pictures would be especially helpful 
when training our sales people. ABC looks forward to working closely with DEA in its efforts to eliminate 
illegal Internet Pharmacy operations and to prevent the overall diversion of controlled substances from 
the legitimate supply chain. Please do not hesitate to contact me directly if you have any questions or 
concerns. 

Steve Mays 
Director, Regulatory Affairs 
Corporate Security & Regulatory Affairs 
AmerisourceBergen Corporation 
610-727-7467 Phone 
610-727-3650 Fax 
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